
From: Lütjen, Andreas [Andreas.Luetjen@tib.eu]   Sent: Wed 8/15/2018 6:35 AM To: Oliver Heinisch Cc: Bartsch, Anke; Krys, Ursula Subject: RE: Dissertation: Gils, Wil J von - Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems.. Message:  Dear Mr Heinisch,  Mrs. Bartsch had already forwarded me your request for reasons of competence.    I am sorry that you had to ask again.   Unfortunately, we cannot send you a letter with the content suggested in the attachment to your e-mail.   The concerned dissertation was incorporated in our library more than 30 years back and we cannot guarantee that the rules of cataloging have not changed since then.     Also, since 1988 the catalog has been converted from a card index to an electronic index (OPAC).   However, I can send you the copy of concerned title record from our composite card index system, as an enclosure. Two categories are marked in red therein, which contain a date.  Both are local categories that concern only our library.  The category 4900 is thereby the date of our first issue.   I hope to have helped you.   Best regards,  On behalf of  Andreas Lütjen  
-- 
Dr. Andreas Lütjen 
Technische Informationsbibliothek (TIB) 
Department head - Acquisition and cataloging  
Department Inventory development and metadata 
Welfengarten 1 B // 30167 Hannover 
T +49 511 762-17768 // F +49 511 762-4076 
andreas.luetjen@tib.eu 
www.tib.eu  
From: Oliver Heinisch [mailto:OHeinisch@sheppardmullin.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 15:35 
To: Bartsch, Anke 
Cc: Ximena Solano Suarez; auskunft@tib.eu 
Subject: FW: Dissertation: Gils, Wil J von - Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems..  
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Dear Mrs Bartsch, I wanted to ensure that you have received my mail. If you have any further queries, I would be happy to call you. I would also be grateful if you could send me a letter with the content suggested in the attachment.    Thank you. Best Regards,   Oliver Heinisch Partner +44 203 178 7833 | direct (London) +32 2 290 7904 | direct (Brussels) +44 7977 408 667 | mobile OHeinisch@sheppardmullin.com | Bio   SheppardMullin Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton (NY), LLC 25 Southampton Buildings, London  WC2A 1AL +44 203 178 7830 | main www.sheppardmullin.com    From: Oliver Heinisch  Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 1:28 PM To: anke.bartsch@tib.eu Cc: Ximena Solano Suarez <XSolanoSuarez@sheppardmullin.com> Subject: Dissertation: Gils, Wil J von - Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems..  Dear Mrs Bartsch,  As discussed on phone, I am sending you the draft of a letter with text, which an employee of TIB could sign if possible. The text can, of course, be modified as long as the core information is still included.   The signing person should have ideally   1. worked in the TIB in 1988 and should have been responsible for catalog and inventory management; or 2. should have knowledge about catalog and inventory management at that time.  This could be for example an immediate successor of the person mentioned under 1. or  3. someone who can generally provide information on the inventory management and card index recording process of TIB, including the process at that time.     Of course, we will bear all costs associated with this query.   I thank you for your cooperation and support.   With Best Regards,  
IPR2018-1557 
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Oliver Heinisch Partner +44 203 178 7833 | direct (London) +32 2 290 7904 | direct (Brussels) +44 7977 408 667 | mobile OHeinisch@sheppardmullin.com | Bio   SheppardMullin Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton (NY), LLC 25 Southampton Buildings, London  WC2A 1AL +44 203 178 7830 | main www.sheppardmullin.com    
Attention: This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or 

confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail 

and delete the message and any attachments.    
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Ericka SchulzFrom: Lütjen, Andreas <Andreas.Luetjen@tib.eu>Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 3:35 AMTo: Oliver HeinischCc: Bartsch, Anke; Krys, UrsulaSubject: AW: Dissertation: Gils, Wil J von - Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems..Attachments: Dissertation Gils.pdf
Sehr geehrter Herr Heinisch, Frau Bartsch hatte Ihre Anfrage bereits zuständigkeitshalber an mich weitergeleitet. Entschuldigen Sie bitte, dass Sie erneut nachfragen mussten. Ein Schreiben mit dem im Anhang Ihrer E-Mail vorgeschlagenen Inhalt können wir Ihnen leider nicht zukommen lassen. Die betreffende Dissertation wurde vor über 30 Jahren in unserer Bibliothek eingearbeitet und wir können nicht dafür garantieren, dass sich seitdem die Katalogisierungsregeln nicht geändert haben. Auch wurde der Katalog seit 1988 zwischenzeitig vom Zettelkatalog auf einen elektronischen Katalog (OPAC) umgestellt. Was ich Ihnen jedoch zusenden kann, ist die in der Anlage befindliche Kopie der betreffenden Titelaufnahme aus unserem Verbundkatalogisierungssystem. Darin sind zwei Kategorien in rot markiert, die ein Datum enthalten. Beides sind lokale Kategorien, die nur unsere Bibliothek betreffen. Die Kategorie 4900 ist dabei das Datum unserer Ersterfassung. Ich hoffe, Ihnen damit weitergeholfen zu haben. Mit freundlichen Grüßen Im Auftrag Andreas Lütjen 
-- 
Dr. Andreas Lütjen 
Technische Informationsbibliothek (TIB) 
Bereichsleitung Erwerbung und Katalogisierung 
Abteilung Bestandsentwicklung und Metadaten 
Welfengarten 1 B // 30167 Hannover 
T +49 511 762-17768 // F +49 511 762-4076 
andreas.luetjen@tib.eu 
www.tib.eu

Von: Oliver Heinisch [mailto:OHeinisch@sheppardmullin.com]  
Gesendet: Dienstag, 14. August 2018 15:35 
An: Bartsch, Anke 
Cc: Ximena Solano Suarez; auskunft@tib.eu 
Betreff: FW: Dissertation: Gils, Wil J von - Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems.. 
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Sehr geehrte Frau Bartsch, ich wollte sicher stellen, dass Sie meine Email erhalten haben. Wenn es hierzu Fragen gibt, kann ich Sie gerne anrufen. Ansonsten wäre ich Ihnen sehr verbunden, wenn Sie uns ein Schreiben mit dem in Anhang vorgeschlagenen Inhalts zukommen lassen könnten.   Vielen Dank. Mit besten Grüßen,   Oliver Heinisch Partner +44 203 178 7833 | direct (London) +32 2 290 7904 | direct (Brussels) +44 7977 408 667 | mobile OHeinisch@sheppardmullin.com | Bio   SheppardMullin Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton (NY), LLC 25 Southampton Buildings, London  WC2A 1AL +44 203 178 7830 | main www.sheppardmullin.com    From: Oliver Heinisch  Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 1:28 PM To: anke.bartsch@tib.eu Cc: Ximena Solano Suarez <XSolanoSuarez@sheppardmullin.com> Subject: Dissertation: Gils, Wil J von - Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems..  Sehr geehrte Frau Bartsch,  wie soeben telefonisch besprochen übersende ich Ihnen den Entwurf eines Schreibens, das den Text enthält, den ein Mitarbeiter der TIB, wenn möglich, unterschreiben könnte. Der Text kann selbstverständlich abgeändert werden, solange die Kerninformation noch enthalten ist.  Die unterschreibende Person sollte idealerweise entweder,  1. 1988 in der TIB gearbeitet haben und für die Katalogs-und Bestandsaufnahme verantwortlich gewesen sein; oder 2. Kenntnis über die damalige Katalogs- und Bestandsaufnahme haben. Das könnte z.B. ein unmittelbarer Nachfolger im Amt der unter 1. genannten Person, oder  3. generell über das Bestands- und Katalogsaufnahmeverfahren der TIB, inklusive zum damaligen Zeitpunkt, Auskunft erteilen können.   Wir werden selbstverständlich alle mit dieser Anfrage verbundenen Kosten tragen.  Ich danke Ihnen für Ihre Unterstützung und verbleibe  mit besten Grüßen,  Oliver Heinisch Partner +44 203 178 7833 | direct (London) 
IPR2018-1557 
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+32 2 290 7904 | direct (Brussels) +44 7977 408 667 | mobile OHeinisch@sheppardmullin.com | Bio   SheppardMullin Sheppard, Mullin, Richter & Hampton (NY), LLC 25 Southampton Buildings, London  WC2A 1AL +44 203 178 7830 | main www.sheppardmullin.com    
Attention: This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If 

you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any 

attachments.  
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Kopie der Aufnahme aus dem Verbundkatalog GBV Eingabe: 2000:18-07-88 Änderung: 1999:07-05-18 11:28:45 Status: 9999:99-99-99 0100 01676479X 0500 Aan 1100 1988 1131 !105825778! 2097 #OCoLC#256389275$v2012-12-31 2240 GBV: 01676479X 3000 Gils, Wil J.$cvan 3090 +3000+Gils, Willibrordus Johannes$cvan 4000 @Design of error-control coding schemes for three problems of noisy information transmission, storage and processing$hWil J. van Gils 4060 XII, 231 S 4204 @Eindhoven, Techn. Univ., Diss. : 1988 2080 9C49/21F 4900 18-07-88; PR 4901 18-07-88; PR 7001 18-07-88 : n 7100 !Haus2!DR 1111 7901 18-07-88; PR 8200 89$102015090 7800 018420974 
Die beiden in rot markierten Datumsangaben beziehen sich auf den Bestand der TIB. Sie entstehen, wenn das hier vorhandene Exemplar für unseren Bestand erfasst wird und damit auch für die Benutzung zur Verfügung steht. 
15.8.2018 
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